GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: June 12, 2020

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2020
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting Monday,
June 15, 2020.

LANE CLOSURES

Peninsula Township (starting Wednesday June 17, 2020)
Weather permitting.

*Chip Seal Projects. In no particular order —

Bowers Harbor Road, Peninsula Drive to Seven Hills Road

East Shore Road, Birchwood Avenue to M-37/Center Road
Island View Road, Peninsula Drive to M-37/Center Road

Old Mission Road M-37/Center Road to Swaney Road
*Roadways will be reduced to one lane, directed by flag control.
*Expect delays and seek alternate routes.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES
*Pothole Patching - Various Locations as Requested.
*Grading — Various Locations.

*Ditching —East Bay Township, Garfield Township.
*Storm Drain Cleaning — Various Locations.
*Shoulders — Various Locations,

*Washouts — Various Locations.

*Seasonal Road Maintenance — Various Locations.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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